
Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gentlemen: 

Beth Ryan <beth@ryanenergylaw.com> 
Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:01 PM 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
glarson@hinklelawfirm.com; jamesbruc@aol.com; KHavenor@GeoResources.com 
1/9/14 Docket: Case No. 15 059 

Devon Energy hereby withdraws its objection to Mesquite's SWD Application in Case 15059. Please note a revised C-108 
is being filed. All necessary parties to this case have been notified. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Merry Christmas, 
Beth Ryan 

Elizabeth A. Ryan 
Attorney at Law 

P.O. Box 1612 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1612 
(575) 291-7606 
beth @ryanenergylaw .com 

Confidentiality: This Ryan Law Firm email, its attachments and data ('email") are intended to be Confidential and may contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product. If you are 
not the intended recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media 
and destroy any printouts. Any use or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited. 

Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended be used for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any matters addressed herein. IRS Circular 230. 
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